DETAILS, WEST FRONT,
SKIBBEREEN CONVENT CHAPEL.

OUR illustration with this number is a portion of the detail
elevation of the west front of the new chapel now building
at the Convent of Sisters of Mercy, Skibbereen, from
designs by Messrs. Pugin and Ashlin. The west window
presents some novelty in design, of which we may
particularize the cusping. Underneath this window is a row
of lancets, the heads only being shown in sketch.

We purpose in a future number to give a general view
of this chapel. Mr. Murphy, of Bantry, is the contractor for
the works.

[Taken from Irish Builder, Vol. IX, 1867, p.208]



